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marketing and sale of recovery goods and services.  See Doc. #1.  Business Recovery 

Services, LLC (“Defaulting Defendant”) was served on March 2, 2011, and filed an 

answer on March 28, 2011.  See Docs. #7 & 16.  The Defaulting Defendant was 

represented by counsel, and it fully participated in this lawsuit, including filing motions, 

opposing motions filed by the Government, and participating in discovery.   

On September 5, 2012, Business Recovery Services’ attorneys filed a motion to 

withdraw from their representation of both Defendants.  That motion was granted on 

September 26, 2012.  The Defaulting Defendant was ordered to obtain counsel by 

October 11, 2012.  See Doc. #194.  The Defaulting Defendant did not obtain counsel by 

that deadline, and, as of the filing of this motion, no attorney has entered an appearance 

on behalf of the corporation.   

Plaintiff filed a motion asking that the Court strike the Defaulting Defendant’s 

answer.  See Doc. #199.  That motion was granted on March 6, 2013.  See Doc. #206.  In 

the Court’s March 6, 2013 Order, the Court stated that “Plaintiff may move for entry of 

default against BRS within 60 days.  Plaintiff may move for default judgment against 

BRS within 90 days.”  The Government subsequently petitioned for entry of default, and 

the Clerk of Court entered default against Business Recovery Services on April 4, 2013.   

The United States, now having filed its Motion for Entry of Default Judgment 

Against Defendant Business Recovery Services, LLC, and the Court having considered 
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the Government’s motion, and the entire record in this matter, the Government’s motion 

(Doc. 221) is hereby granted; there being no just reason for delay, IT IS HEREBY 

ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED against Defendant Business Recovery 

Services LLC (only) as follows:  

FINDINGS 
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5.  Counsel for the Defaulting Defendant withdrew on September 26, 2012. 

6.  Despite being ordered to do so, the Defaulting Defendant has failed to secure 

replacement counsel, and no attorney has entered an appearance on its behalf. 

7.  The Government filed a motion asking that the Court strike Business Recovery 

Services’ answer, and that motion was granted on March 6, 2013. 

8.  The Government subsequently petitioned for entry of default, and the Clerk of 

Court entered default against Business Recovery Services on April 4, 2013. 

9.  Because of Business Recovery Services’ default, the allegations in the Complaint 

filed in this action are taken as true. 

10.  As alleged in Count I of the Complaint, the Defaulting Defendant requested and 

received payment of a fee from a person for goods represented to recover or 

otherwise assist in the return of money paid by that person in a previous 

telemarketing transaction, without waiting seven (7) business days after such 

money is delivered to that person.  This conduct violated the Telemarketing Sales 

Rule.  See 16 C.F.R. 310.4(a)(3).   

11.  As alleged in Count II of the Complaint, the Defaulting Defendant, 

misrepresented, directly and by implication, material aspects of the performance, 

efficacy, nature, and central characteristics of the recovery goods and services that 

are the subject of their sales offer, including that consumers who purchase and use 
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Defendant’s do-it-yourself recovery kits will recover or are highly likely to 

recover a substantial portion of monies that the consumers previously paid to 

third-party business opportunity and work-at-home ventures.  This conduct 

violated the Telemarketing Sales Rule.  See 16 C.F.R. § 310.3(a)(2)(iii).   

12.  As alleged in Count III of the Complaint, the Defaulting Defendant, represented, 

directly and indirectly, expressly and by implication, that consumers who purchase 

and use Defendant’s do-it-yourself recovery kits will recover or are highly likely 

to recover a substantial portion of monies that the consumers previously paid to 

third-party business opportunity and work-at-home ventures.  These 

representations were false, misleading, and were not substantiated at the time they 

were made.  This conduct violated the Federal Trade Commission Act.  See 15 

U.S.C. § 45(a). 

13.  Business Recovery Services has caused consumer injury in the amount of 

$5,283,658.  

14.  The Court finds that, absent a permanent injunction, the Defaulting Defendant is 

likely to continue to engage in the activities alleged in the Complaint. 

15.  Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), empowers this Court to issue 

injunctive and other relief against violations of the FTC Act and, in the exercise of 

its equitable jurisdiction, to order restitution and the disgorgement of profits 
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resulting from the Defaulting Defendant’s unlawful acts or practices, and issue 

other ancillary equitable relief.   

16.  This Court is persuaded that the danger of future violations by Business Recovery 

Services justifies the issuance of injunctive relief.  Specifically, it is proper in this 

case to issue a permanent injunction that (a) permanently bans the Defaulting 

Defendant from selling recovery goods or services or assisting others who do so; 

(b) prohibits the Defaulting Defendant from making misrepresentations in the sale 

of any goods or services; and (c) provides such other ancillary relief as is 

necessary to assist the United States and the Federal Trade Commission in 

monitoring the Defaulting Defendant’s compliance with such a permanent 

injunction.   

17.   It is proper in this case to enter an equitable monetary judgment against the 

Defaulting Defendant for its violations of Section 5 of the FTC Act and for its 

violations of the Telemarketing Sales Rule.  The Government is entitled to 

judgment against Business Recovery Services in the amount of $5,283,658, the 

injury caused to consumers by it, even though this amount may exceed its unjust 

enrichment.   

18.  This Order is in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other civil or criminal remedies 

that may be provided by law.   
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marketing services of any kind; or (e) providing any other service to a third party 

that could result in payment such as a salary, fee, or commission, whether or not 

there is an employment relationship between Defendant Hessler and third parties. 

D. “Defaulting Defendant” means Business Recovery Services, LLC, also doing 

business as Home Based Business Consulting Services, and their successors and 

assigns. 

E. “Defendants” means the Defendant Hessler and the Defaulting Defendant, 

individually, collectively, or in any combination. 

F. “Defendant Hessler” means Brian Hessler. 

G. “Material” means likely to affect a person’s choice of, or conduct regarding, 

goods or services. 

H. “Person” means any individual, group, unincorporated association, limited or 

general partnership, corporation, or other business entity.  

I.  “Recovery Goods and Services” means any business activity represented to 

recover or otherwise assist in the return of money or any other item of value paid 

for by, or promised to, a person in a previous transaction.  

J.  “Telemarketing”  means a plan, program, or campaign which is conducted to 

induce the purchase of goods or services or a charitable contribution, by use of one 

or more telephones and which involves more than one interstate telephone call.   
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ORDER 

PERMANENT BAN ON THE SALE OF  RECOVERY GOODS AND SERVICES 

I. IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED  that the Defaulting Defendant, Business 

Recovery Services, whether acting directly or through any person, business entity, trust, 

corporation, partnership, limited liability company, subsidiary, division, website, or other 

device, is hereby permanently restrained and enjoined from selling recovery goods and 

services, or assisting others engaged in the sale of recovery goods and services.  

PROHIBITION AGAINST MAKING  MISREPRESENTATIONS  
RELATING TO ANY GOOD OR SERVICE 

 
II. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Defaulting Defendant and its officers, 

agents, servants, employees, and attorneys, and those persons or entities in active concert 

or participation with any of them who receive actual notice of this Order by personal 

service, facsimile transmission, email, or otherwise, whether acting directly or indirectly, 

in connection with the advertising, promoting, marketing, offering for sale, selling, or 

distributing of any good or service are hereby permanently restrained and enjoined from 

misrepresenting, or assisting others in misrepresenting, expressly or by implication, any 

material fact, including but not limited to: 

A.  Any material aspect of the performance, efficacy, nature, or central characteristics 

of the good or service; 
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B. Any material aspect of the nature or terms of any refund, cancellation, exchange, 

or repurchase policy for the goods and services; 

C.  That Defendants or any other person is affiliated with, endorsed or approved by, or 

otherwise connected to any other person; government entity; public; non-profit, or 

other non-commercial program; or any other program;  

D.  The total cost to purchase, receive, or use the goods or services;  

E.  Falsely representing, in any manner, directly or by implication, any fact material 

to a consumer’s decision (1) to purchase any item, product, good, service, or 

interest of any kind; (2) to donate to charity; or (3) to enter a contest for a prize; 

and 

F.  Making a false or misleading statement to induce any person to pay for goods or 

services.  

CUSTOMER INFORMATION  

III. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED  that the Defaulting Defendant and its officers, 

agents, servants, employees, and attorneys, and those persons or entities in active concert 

or participation with him who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or 

otherwise, are permanently restrained and enjoined from directly or indirectly:  
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A. Failing to provide sufficient customer information to enable the Commission to 

efficiently administer consumer redress.  If a representative of the Commission requests 

in writing any information related to redress, the Defaulting Defendant must provide it, in 

the form prescribed by the Commission, within 14 days.   

B.  Disclosing, using, or benefitting from customer information, including the name, 

address, telephone number, email address, social security number, other identifying 

information, or any data that enables access to a customer’s account (including a credit 

card, bank account, or other financial account), that the Defaulting Defendant obtained 

prior to entry of this Order; and 
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MONETARY JUDGMENT AND PARTIAL SUSPENSION 

IV. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that:  

A. Judgment is hereby entered against the Defaulting Defendant, for equitable 
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challenge any actions the Commission or its representatives may take pursuant to 

this Subsection. 

C.  The Defaulting Defendant relinquishes all dominion, control, and title to the assets 

surrendered or paid to the fullest extent permitted by law.  The Defaulting 

Defendant shall make no claim to or demand for return of these assets, directly or 

indirectly, through counsel or otherwise. 

D.      The judgment entered pursuant to this Section is equitable monetary relief, solely 

remedial and restitutionary in nature, and not a fine, penalty, punitive assessment, 

or forfeiture.   

E. Upon request, the Defaulting Defendant is hereby required, in accordance with 31 

U.S.C. § 7701, to furnish the Federal Trade Commission its tax identification 

number, which shall be used for purposes of collecting and reporting on any 

delinquent amount arising out of this Order.     

F. Pursuant to Section 604(a)(1) of the Fair Credit Reporting Act, 15 U.S.C. § 

1681b(a)(1), any consumer reporting agency may furnish a consumer report 

concerning the Defaulting Defendant to the Federal Trade Commission, which 

shall be used for purposes of collecting and reporting on any delinquent amount 

arising out of this Order.    
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Defaulting Defendant or any entity that the Defaulting Defendant has any 

ownership interest in or directly or indirectly controls that may affect compliance 

obligations arising under this Order, including:  creation, merger, sale, or 

dissolution of the entity or any subsidiary, parent, or affiliate that engages in any 

acts or practices subject to this Order. 

C. The Defaulting Defendant must submit to the Federal Trade Commission notice of 

the filing of any bankruptcy petition, insolvency proceeding, or any similar 

proceeding by or against such Defendant within 14 days of its filing. 

D. Any submission to the Federal Trade Commission required by this Order to be 

sworn under penalty of perjury must be true and accurate and comply with 28 

U.S.C. § 1746, such as by concluding:  “I declare under penalty of perjury under 

the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct.  

Executed on:_____” and supply the date, signatory’s full name, title (if 

applicable), and signature. 

E. Unless otherwise directed by a Federal Trade Commission representative in 

writing, all submissions to the Federal Trade Commission pursuant to this Order 

must be emailed to DEbrief@ftc.gov or sent by overnight courier (not the U.S. 

Postal Service) to:   

  Associate Director for Enforcement 
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  Bureau of Consumer Protection 
  Federal Trade Commission 
  600 Pennsylvania Avenue NW 
  Washington, DC  20580.   
 

The subject line must begin:  United States v. Business Recovery Services, File 

No. 1123009.    

RECORDKEEPING  

VII. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED  that the Defaulting Defendant must create certain 

records for 15 years after entry of the Order, and retain each such record for 5 years.  

Specifically, the Defaulting Defendant must maintain the following records: 

A. Accounting records showing the revenues from all goods or services sold, all costs 

incurred in generating those revenues, and the resulting net profit or loss; 

B.  Personnel records showing, for each person providing services, whether as an 

employee or otherwise, that person’s:  name, addresses, and telephone numbers; 

job title or position; dates of service; and, if applicable, the reason for termination; 

C.  Complaints and refund requests, whether received directly or indirectly, such as 

through a third party, and any response; 

D.  Copies of all sales scripts, training materials, advertisements, or other marketing 

materials; and 
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E.  All records necessary to demonstrate full compliance with each provision of this 

Order, including all submissions to the Federal Trade Commission.  

COMPLIANCE MONITORING  

VIII. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED  that, for the purpose of monitoring the Defaulting 

Defendant’s compliance with this Order: 

A. Within fourteen (14) days of receipt of a written request from a representative of 

Plaintiff or the Federal Trade Commission, the Defaulting Defendant must: submit 

additional compliance reports or other requested information, which must be 

sworn under penalty of perjury; appear for depositions; and produce documents, 

for inspection and copying.  The Federal Trade Commission and Plaintiff are also 

authorized to obtain discovery, without further leave of court, using any of the 

procedures prescribed by Federal Rules of Civil Procedure 29, 30 (including 

telephonic depositions), 31, 33, 34, 36, 45, and 69. 

B. For matters concerning this Order, Plaintiff and the Federal Trade Commission are 

authorized to communicate directly with the Defaulting Defendant.  The 

Defaulting Defendant must permit representatives of the Plaintiff and the Federal 

Trade Commission to interview any employee or other person affiliated with any 
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